



# FEDERICO IORI

M.D.

Resident in Radiation Oncology

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Name:** Federico

**Family Name:** Iori

**Date of Birth:** 10th May 1995

**Nationality:** Italian

## CONTACTS:

 **Mail:**

[federico.iori@ausl.re.it](mailto:federico.iori@ausl.re.it)

[iorifederico@rocketmail.com](mailto:iorifederico@rocketmail.com)

## DESCRIBE ME IN 5 WORDS

- *Proactive*
- *Reliable*
- *Eclective*
- *Teamworker*
- *Flexible*

## LANGUAGES:

- **Native Speaker:**

 Italian

- **Secondary Languages**

 English – C2

 French – B1

## OBJECTIVES

---

A proactive and motivated Radiation Oncology Resident, willing to become more open minded and create links, to improve his expertise in radiation oncology clinical practice and research. A dedicated hardworker team player, ready to enhance his medical and personal skill to provide the best cares to patients.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

- **Resident in Radiation Oncology** : January 2021 – Present  
Currently attending the II<sup>sd</sup> year at Az. USL-IRCCS di Reggio Emilia, Reggio Emilia Italy (Dr. Cinzia Iotti); University of Modena and Reggio Emilia (Prof. Frank Lohr).
- **University Tutor:** 2020-2021  
University tutor at the degree programme in Medicine and Surgery of the University of Modena and Reggio Emilia.

## EDUCATION

---

- **SIUrO - Core Curriculum uro-oncologico Certificate** : June 2022
- **Coursera -Johns Hopkins University:** May 2021  
Data Scientist's Toolbox: The course gives an overview of the data, questions, and tools that data analysts and data scientists work with.
- **University of Modena and Reggio Emilia:** 2014-2020  
Six year single-cycle master's degree programmes in Medicine and Surgery. Modena, Italy.
- **High school scientific diploma:** (2009-2014)  
Liceo Scientifico Ariosto Spallanzani, Reggio Emilia, Italy (2009-2014)
- **Musical Studies** (2009-2013)

Musical School Santa Cecilia, Reggio Emilia, Italy: classical guitar

## INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- *International Language Centres, Bournemouth, UK*  
14/08/2017- 1/10/2017  
English Course Certificate (EF standard English test: Level C2-1)
- *IELTS Academic Test Level C1*  
26/09/2016 Milan, IT.
- *Atlas Language School Dublin, Ireland*  
29/08/2016 – 9/09/2016.  
IELTS intensive English Language course
- *The Language Academy, Fort Lauderdale, Florida USA*  
8/04/2013 - 8/18/2013  
Language development Program (Level of proficiency achieved- B2 intermediate)
- *ATC international Edinburgh, UK*  
3/07/2012-16/07/2012  
English Language course
- *Achievement of Trinity Exam Grade 7 (Speaking and listening) [Trinity College London] 16/07/2012.*

## HOBBY

- Jogging/Trekking
- Music
- Chess
- History

## FAVOURITE QUOTE

*"The more i practice the luckier I get".*  
Gary Player

## AKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Winner of **"Premio di Laurea UNIMORE per studenti che hanno conseguito la prova finale nell'a.a.2019/2020.** In May 2022
- Selected as the **"young proposal" of the Young Group of the Italian Association of Radiotherapy and Clinical Oncology (AIRO)** at the AIRO congress held in Bologna from the 15th to the 17th of October 2021 in Bologna, IT.
- **Degree Award "Prof. Giovanni Spinella" II<sup>sd</sup> edition, 2021-2022** (UNIMORE); won for the best degree thesis in cardiological field.
- Winner of **"Prof. Dott. Annibale Renzo Botticelli" I<sup>st</sup> ediction award , 2015-2016**, for the highest university grades of the medical course of University of Modena and Reggio Emilia.
- Winner of **UNIMORE study awards** in 2015/2016, 2016/2017, 2017/2018, 2018/2019.
- Italian final of **"International Mathematical Games Championships"** XVI<sup>th</sup> ediction held by Bocconi University in Milan (IT), May 17, 2008.

## PUBLICATIONS

- **Iori F.** Botti A, Ciammella P, Cozzi S, Orlandi M, Iori M, Iotti C. How a very large sarcomatoid lung cancer was efficiently managed with lattice radiation therapy: a case report. *Ann Palliat Med.* 2022 Jul 20;apm-22-246. doi: 10.21037/apm-22-246. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 35871277.
- **Iori F.** Bruni A, Cozzi S, Ciammella P, Di Pressa F, Boldrini L, Greco C, Nardone V, Salvestrini V, Desideri I, De Felice F, Iotti C. Can Radiotherapy Empower the Host Immune System to Counterattack Neoplastic Cells? A Systematic Review on Tumor Microenvironment Radiomodulation. *Curr Oncol.* 2022 Jun 30;29(7):4612-4624. doi: 10.3390/curroncol29070366. PMID: 35877226; PMCID: PMC9319790.
- Cozzi, S.; Bardoscia, L.; Najafi, M.; Botti, A.; Blandino, G.; Augugliaro, M.; Manicone, M.; **Iori, F.**; Giaccherini, L.; Sardaro, A.; Iotti, C.; Ciammella, P. Adenoid Cystic Carcinoma/Basal Cell Carcinoma of the Prostate: Overview and Update on Rare Prostate Cancer Subtypes. *Curr. Oncol.* **2022**, *29*, 1866-1876. <https://doi.org/10.3390/curroncol29030152>
- Salvatore Cozzi; Emanuele Ali; Bardoscia; Masoumeh Najafi; Andrea Botti; Gladys Blandino; Lucia Giaccherini; Maria Paola Ruggieri; Matteo Augugliaro; **Federico Iori** et al. Stereotactic Body Radiation Therapy (SBRT) for Oligorecurrent/Oligoprogressive Mediastinal and Hilar Lymph Node Metastasis: A Systematic Review. *Cancers* **2022**, *14*(11), 2680; <https://doi.org/10.3390/cancers14112680>
- Salvatore Cozzi; Matteo Augugliaro; Patrizia Ciammella; Andrea Botti; Valeria Trojani; Masoumeh Najafi; Gladys Blandino; Maria Paola Ruggieri; Lucia Giaccherini; Emanuele Ali, **Federico Iori** et al. The Role of Interstitial Brachytherapy for Breast Cancer Treatment: An Overview of Indications, Applications, and Technical Notes. *Cancers* **2022**, *14*(10), 2564; <https://doi.org/10.3390/cancers14102564>